
 

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION MEETING 
City Council Chambers, 33 East Broadway Avenue Meridian, Idaho 

Monday, October 04, 2021 at 3:30 PM 

All materials presented at public meetings become property of the City of Meridian. Anyone desiring accommodation 
for disabilities should contact the City Clerk's Office at 208-888-4433 at least 48 hours prior to the public meeting. 

Agenda 

VIRTUAL MEETING INSTRUCTIONS 

Limited seating is available at City Hall. Consider joining the meeting 
virtually: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82913177418 

Or join by phone: 1-669-900-6833 
Webinar ID: 829 1317 7418 

ROLL-CALL ATTENDANCE 

_____ David Ballard                                _____ Luke Cavener, Ex-Officio 

_____ Zachary Shoemaker                      _____ Shawn Martin, Ex-Officio 

_____ Ryan Lancaster                                _____ Toni Tisdale, Ex-Officio 

_____ Walter Steed                                _____ Ian Updike, Ex-Officio 

_____ Tracy Hopkins                                _____ Alissa Taysom, Ex-Officio 

_____ Stephen Lewis                                _____ Justin Price, Ex-Officio 

_____ Jared Smith 

_____ Tom LeClaire         

_____ Joseph Leckie         

ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

1. August 2, 2021 

OLD BUSINESS [ACTION ITEM] 

2. Transportation Projects Update - M. Carson 

NEW BUSINESS [ACTION ITEM] 

3. McMillan, Ten Mile to Linder Concern - Girl Scout Troop 401 

1



4. Meridian Police Department Update - Lt Brandon Frasier 

5. Staff Communications - M. Carson 

FUTURE MEETING TOPICS 

6. Harvest and VRT Service Update (November) 

7. ACHD Bike and Pedestrian Treatment 

NEXT MEETING - November 1, 2021 

ADJOURNMENT 

2



Meeting Minutes 
Meridian Transportation Commission 

August 2, 2021 
 

Virtual Meeting Information 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88424673742  

Or join by phone: Dial 669-900-6833 and enter Webinar ID: 88126519575 

 

(Meeting called to order at approximately 3:34 p.m.; Zoom Meeting started and roll 

taken)  

 

x Walter Steed x Stephen Lewis  x Shawn Martin (Ex-Officio-

ACHD) (via zoom) 

x David Ballard  x Jared Smith x Toni Tisdale (Ex-Officio-

COMPASS)  

x Ryan Lancaster o Zachary Shoemaker (via-

zoom) 
x RD Huntley (Ex-Officio-WASD)  

o Tom LeClaire 

(via-zoom) 
x Joseph Leckie   o Alissa Taysom (Ex-Officio 

VRT) 

x Tracy Hopkins  o Luke Cavener, (Ex-Officio via 

Zoom) 
x Mark Wasdahl for Justin 

Price (Ex-Officio ITD) (via zoom) 

 

Others Present: Edinson Bautista, T. Baird, M. Carson, Sgt. B. Frasier  

 

Adoption of the Agenda  

 

A motion by Commissioner Lancaster to adopt the agenda as written; second by Commissioner 

Lewis – all ayes – motion passed. 

 

1. Approval of June 7th, 2021 meeting minutes 

 

Chairman Steed called for any corrections, comments or needed changes to the June 7th Meeting 

Minutes, none were noted.  A motion was made by Commissioner Lancaster to accept the June 

7th meeting minutes; second by Commissioner Ballard – all ayes- motion passed.  

 

Chairman Steed acknowledge Mr. Huntley as the new WASD Ex-Officio to the Transportation 

Commission. Mr. Huntley gave a brief introduction of himself. 

 

Old Business Items 

 

2. South Meridian Bicycle & Pedestrian Plan Update (E. Bautista, ACHD) 

 

Mr. Bautista gave a brief introduction of himself and background on the project. Mr. Bautista, 

began his update and directed and shared his presentation which was also included in the packet. 

Mr. Bautista did a high-level review of the goals and objectives of the project and the community 

outreach surveys conducted. The ACHD Team reviewed the data and based on the survey results 

recommended sidewalk, pedestrian crossing, and arterial project enhancements. ACHD compiled 

a list of drafted priorities and scheduled a second round of community outreach, to ensure the 

3

Item 1.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88424673742


drafted plan was indeed reflective of the community feedback. The printable online story map 

was shared in the packet and can be found online at ACHD’s website 

https://www.achdidaho.org/Projects/proj_program_south-meridian-neighborhood-bicycle-and-

pedestrian-plan.aspx. The proposed projects are separated into four maps. 

 

 Bike Project 

 Pedestrian Project 

 Crossing Projects 

 Arterial Projects 
 

Mr. Bautista reviewed next steps and a rough timeline for the draft plan and implementation. 

 

Mr. Bautista stood for questions, none took place. Chairman Steed thanked Mr. Bautista and 

invited him back for a future update. 

 

3. Transportation Projects Update (M. Carson) 

 

Ms. Carson addressed the Commission and noted that new items are in bold. Ms. Carson will 

highlight a few of the notable items and stand for questions at the end.  

 

Ms. Carson began on pg. 30 with the Draft 2022-2026 ACHD IFYWP and noted that ACHD is 

accepting comments through August 20 via their website. Comments can also be provided to Ms. 

Carson. Ms. Carson also mentioned the Linder, Overland to Franklin project and noted that a 

letter was sent to ITD in July requesting that the project be included in the FY2022-FY2028 Draft 

ITIP. 

 

On pg. 31 Ms. Carson noted the substantial completion of the Ten Mile/Amity Intersection and 

this would be the last time it is on the projects update list. 

 

On pg. 32 Ms. Carson noted several updates as it relates to the Locust Grove Road, Victory to 
Overland project. Ms. Carson noted that Commissioner Lancaster had presented some setback 

crossings to City Council, which were recommended to ACHD. However, there have been some 

additional updates since this update was prepared and ACHD has stated they are pausing on the 

design process at this time, which may impact if the setbacks will or won’t be included in the final 

design. City Council sent a letter to the ACHD Commission and requested a meeting to discuss. 

That meeting is set for September 25th at 5:30pm at City Hall. Additionally, the HAWK signal 

south of Mastiff will be moved north between Mastiff and Puffin. Staff has also requested a 

pedestrian refuge island, but that is currently not part of the plan. 

 

Ms. Carson also mentioned the delay in the Victory/Locust Grove Roundabout project.  

 

Ms. Carson noted to keep an eye on the Ten Mile Road, Victory to Overland at the bottom of 

pg. 32 and continuing on to pg. 33, which includes the setback recommendation. 

 

4

Item 1.

https://www.achdidaho.org/Projects/proj_program_south-meridian-neighborhood-bicycle-and-pedestrian-plan.aspx
https://www.achdidaho.org/Projects/proj_program_south-meridian-neighborhood-bicycle-and-pedestrian-plan.aspx


Ms. Carson noted the Eagle Road to Lake Hazel and the landscaped center medians included in 

the design concept. City Council will consider a cost share including landscaping costs at their 

August 10th meeting. 

 

On pg. 33 the Amity Road and Locust Grove Road Interim Signal project has been terminated, 

instead a full overhaul is being discussed and will likely be included in a larger project in FY24 or 

FY25. 

 

Ms. Carson moved onto the ITD project updates on pg. 34. All four lanes from Linder to Meridian 

on Chinden are open and Locust Grove Road to Meridian is in the property acquisition 

negotiation phase with expected construction to start in 2022. 

 

Ms. Carson moved onto the Highway 16 extension at the bottom of pg. 34. Construction of 

Phase 2 is funded and construction will begin in 2022. The project will take 2-3 years to complete. 

 

On pg. 35 Ms. Carson noted that ITD made the interim improvements on Meridian Road at 
Calderwood. 

 

Ms. Carson concluded by noting on pg.36 that Ada County Transportation Action Plan is open 

for comments until August 16. Comments can be provided via their website or directly to Ms. 

Carson prior to the 16th. 

 

Ms. Carson stood for questions, which took place. Additional discussion within the Commission 

took place regarding comments for the IFYWP. Chairman Steed recommended that 

Commissioner Smith contact Ms. Carson to discuss, if comments are needed from the 

Transportation Commission. 

 

New Business Items  

 

4. Meridian Police Department (Sgt. B. Frasier) 

 

Sgt. Frasier provided a few updates. MPD discussed the recommended ATV/UTV ordinance with 

City Council. Sgt. Frasier noted that the discussion was slotted for 10 minutes but exceeded that 

as there was robust discussion with the Council now that HB129 has gone into effect as of July 

1, 2021. Council was split on the proposed Ordinance and asked Ms. Kane to rewrite to strike 

verbiage regarding arterial and collector streets and to insert verbiage to allow HOV’s on streets 

with speed limits 25mph or less. Ms. Kane has redrafted the Ordinance and City Council will be 

holding a Public Hearing. Ms. Carson will send the new draft to the Transportation Commission 

and a reminder of the date of the Hearing.  

 

Sgt. Frasier stood for questions, which took place. 
 

5. ChindenWest Project Update (Mark Wasdahl, ACHD) 

 

Item 5 will be postponed until the next meeting  

 

5

Item 1.



6. COMPASS Draft FY2022-2028 RTIP (T. Tisdale) 

 

Ms. Tisdale addressed the Commission and provided some historical background and shared her 

presentation. Ms. Tisdale reviewed the following five areas: 

 What is COMPASS – COMPASS is the forum for regional collaboration in southwest 
Idaho with a mission to conduct regional planning and facilitate collaboration across the 

region as it relates to transportation topics. The presentation focused on the planning and 

implementation of the long-range transportation plan. 

 Communities in Motion (CIM) 2040 2.0 Amendment – The current long-range plan is CIM 

2040 2.0 for both Ada and Canyon Counties. The CIM 2040 2.0 can be found on the 

COMPASS website at https://compassidaho.org/CIM2040-2.0/. The 2040 2.0 Plan was 

reviewed. COMPASS is currently working on the next update plan with a horizon year of 

2050. The current plan projects over 1 million people in the Treasure Valley by 2040 and 

COMPASS is working to plan for that growth with a Fiscally Constrained (funded) 

multimodal transportation system.  

 Draft FY2022-2028 (Regional) Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) – Document 
can be found at https://www.compassidaho.org/prodserv/transimprovement.htm. Ms. 

Tisdale noted that the Federal Funding will be focused on the urbanized areas in Nampa 

and Boise. The current TIP looks at approximately 7 years of funding, however the Federal 

Government typically looks at the first four years. Ms. Tisdale did a high-level overview 

for the Commissioners to provide context and understanding of the report. There are 

several detailed supporting documents on the website that help to understand the project 

report. Ms. Tisdale reviewed the Basic Project List as well as the Major Changes List and 

the TIP Viewer (interactive visual map) 

 Draft Air Quality Conformity – Ms. Tisdale did a brief review of this topic. On a simplified 

level any transportation program using federal funds must comply with the air quality 

standards set through the state budgeting process. 

 Timeline – Ms. Tisdale concluded by reviewing the public comment period of Aug 2-31 
and next steps through to final Federal approval of the State and COMPASS plan on 

December 31st, 202. 

 

Ms. Tisdale stood for questions, none took place. 

 

7. Staff Communications (M. Carson) 

 

Ms. Carson noted that the Staff Communication Memo begins on page 45.  

 

Ms. Carson began by noting the July 6th Pathway Crossing Presentation to City Council by 

Commissioner Lancaster. The presentation is included in the packet. Additionally, the letter that 

was, was mentioned in the projects update, and sent to ACHD can be found on pg. 61. 

 

On pg. 63 there is an update on the Deercrest restricted parking topic. If any changes occur with 

Mr. Peters and securing the needed signatures, Ms. Carson will, invite bring the information to 

the TC. 

  

Ms. Carson concluded with a brief review of the last two items in the packet: 

6

Item 1.

https://compassidaho.org/CIM2040-2.0/
https://www.compassidaho.org/prodserv/transimprovement.htm


 Keeping Up With COMPASS – this newsletter will be included in the TC packet each 

month, but can also be found on the COMPASS website. 

 The Chinden West updates are on pg. 65 & 66. 
  

Ms. Carson stood for questions and Chairman Steed opened the floor for discussion on the Staff 

Communication topics, which took place. 

 

8. September Meeting Date – W. Steed 

 

Chairman Steed opened the topic for discussion, which took place.  Ms. Carson reminded the 

Commission that the bylaws for the TC explicitly state there is no meeting on the first Monday 

of September. If the Commissioner’s want to meet in September they can notice for a special 

meeting. Commissioner Lewis noted that previously in today’s meeting the ChindenWest Project 

was postponed to September and would need to be considered in the Future Meeting Topics if 

there was no September meeting. Ms. Carson also mentioned, the Meridian Bus service will likely 

be postponed until ridership is up to 90% of ridership. 

 

A motion to cancel the September meeting was made by Commissioner Hopkins; second by 

Commissioner Lewis – all ayes – motion passed. 

 

No formal field trip to the VRT ribbon cutting will occur, but if individual commissioners would 

like to attend please inform Ms. Carson so proper noticing can occur if quorum is met. 

 
Future Meeting Topics 

9. ACHD Bike and Pedestrian Treatment 

10. Comprehensive Plan and Master Mobility Map  

11. Harvest Service Update 

 

Next Meeting Date: October 4th, 2021  

 

Adjourn  

 

Chairman Steed asked for a motion to adjourn, which was made by Commissioner Lewis; 

second by Commissioner Ballard. Meeting adjourned at 4:45. 

 

 (AUDIO RECORDING AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST) 

 

APPROVED: 

 

_______________________     _______________ 

WALTER STEED, CHAIR       DATE 

 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________     _______________ 

CHRIS JOHNSON (City Clerk)               DATE 

7

Item 1.



 

MEMO TO TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Agenda Topic on the Transportation Commission Agenda 

From: Miranda Carson, Coordination Planner Meeting Date: October 4, 2021 

Presenter: Miranda Carson Estimated Time: 10 minutes 

Topic: Transportation Projects Update 
 

Below is a summary/update on some of the transportation and roadway projects City Staff has 
been involved with recently. This is not an exhaustive list, but rather highlights some of the more 
important activities that have recently transpired (or are about to occur) in the transportation 
realm. Staff will be at the meeting to discuss some of these topics in more detail. Please feel 
free to contact staff should you have any comments, concerns, or questions on any of these 
projects. New information is in bold. 

 

KEY ACHD PROJECTS: 

ACHD Integrated Five-Year Work Program: The 2022-2026 Initial Draft of the Integrated Five 
Year Work Plan (IFYWP) is in the process of being revised due to funding availability in 
the Fiscal Year 2022 Adopted Budget. ACHD Commission will review the revised draft at 
their work session on October 6th. The public and partner comment period will be open 
November 1-15th. More information can be found here: 
https://www.achdidaho.org/Departments/PlansProjects/IFYWP_2226draft.aspx.  
The 2021-2025 IFYWP was adopted by the ACHD commission on September 23rd, 2020 and 
can be found here: https://www.achdidaho.org/Departments/PlansProjects/IFYWP.aspx   
City Staff Contact: Miranda Carson, Community Development 

Linder, Overland to Franklin: The design phase of this project is being initiated. A project 
scope for a design RFQ and an interagency agreement between ACHD, ITD and the City 
are being drafted. Requests have been made for this project be included in the STIP and 
FY2022-2028 Draft Idaho Transportation Investment Program (ITIP). An interagency Task Force 
has been established by the Mayor with the purpose of ensuring the Linder Overpass is realized. 
City Council approved a budget allocation of $2.5 million dedicated to of building this critical 
overpass in April 2021. This project was submitted to COMPASS for consideration of a Project 
Development Grant for $25,000. Widen Linder Rd to 5 lanes with curb, gutter, sidewalk and a 
Level 3 bike facility from Overland Rd to Franklin Rd as per the 2020 CIP and the Bike Master 
Plan. Project includes a new 4-lane I-84 overpass. Joint project between ACHD and ITD. This 
project is listed as future in the adopted IFYWP. 
City Staff Contact: Miranda Carson, Community Development  

8

Item 2.

https://www.achdidaho.org/Departments/PlansProjects/IFYWP_2226draft.aspx
https://www.achdidaho.org/Departments/PlansProjects/IFYWP.aspx


Eagle Road, Amity to Victory and roundabout at Amity: Work on the west side of Eagle Road is 
ongoing. Landscape on west being placed, and sidewalk is ongoing. Amity/Eagle 
roundabout open with lane restrictions. Splinter islands remaining anticipated be 
complete October 1st. Landscaping remaining after pavement. Zaldia roundabout is 
complete. Pedestrian crossing at Ten Mile Creek is functional. ACHD is now including shark 
teeth and additional signage in the design at Rome. City staff continue to advocate that the 
landscaping at Rome Dr. will create visibility issues. Widen Eagle to 5 lanes with curb, gutter, 
multi-use pathways. Includes a 2-lane roundabout with a slip lane at the northwest corner at 
Amity for southbound traffic turning west. Also includes a pedestrian crossing on Rome Dr. 
Design will be done with in-house, ACHD resources. NOTE: There is insufficient right-of-way on 
Amity west of Eagle to allow the striping of the bike lane on the north side of the road, so it will 
only be the two travel lanes westbound, the center turn lane, and one eastbound travel lane until 
ACHD can program a project there in the future and widen to the south. The west side of Eagle 
Road will be fully improved including a multi-use path. Here is the project website: 
http://achdidaho.org/Projects/proj_road_eagle-road-amity-road-to-victory-road.aspx  
City Staff Contact: Brian McClure, Community Development 

Ustick/Black Cat Intersection: Substantial completion. Intersection opened on August 12th. 
Construct Install an interim traffic signal at the intersection of Ustick Rd and Black Cat Rd. 95% 
design was completed February 2021. Construction is scheduled in 2021 in the IFYWP. 
Ultimately the intersection is planned to have a dual lane roundabout in accordance with the 
2016 CIP. Here is the project website: 
https://www.achdidaho.org/Projects/proj_intersection_ustick-and-black-cat-
intersection.aspx  

McMillan/Black Cat Intersection: Signalize and expand the McMillan Road and Black Cat Road 
Intersection to a 3x3 configuration. Pedestrian facilities will be added at the intersection in the 
form of ADA-compliant ramps and signal infrastructure; no additional sidewalk will be 
constructed beyond what is needed for the pedestrian ramps. The new traffic signal at the 
intersection will accommodate the 3x3 configuration with flashing yellow arrow capability for the 
left-turn movements if desired. This project is currently programmed for ROW in FY 2021 and 
construction in FY 2022. 

8th St at Meridian Middle: Construction is complete. ACHD is waiting on power hookup. 
Completion is anticipated by September 26th. Project has been bid with two other enhanced 
pedestrian crossing projects. Install enhanced pedestrian crossings at NW 8th St and Meridian 
Middle School.  

Locust Grove Road, Victory to Overland: The original 95% design with bike lanes is being revised 
to include a multi-use path (with no bike lanes) and at-grade side street crossings where the 
crosswalk is recessed from Locust Grove Rd. City Council met with ACHD Commission in 
September and expressed concerns with the recessed crossings. ACHD does not intend 
to change course on this design approach. City staff have also expressed concerns to 
ACHD staff that this is not the design that was not decided as part of public comment. 
The hawk signal will be moved from just south of Mastiff to north of Mastiff, between Mastiff and 
Puffin; despite City staff request, there is not a pedestrian refuge island currently planned. Widen 
Locust Grove to 5 lanes with curb, gutter, multi-use pathway. Additional ROW acquisition due to 
design changes is now anticipated through FY 2022, and construction is anticipated FY2022. 

9

Item 2.

http://achdidaho.org/Projects/proj_road_eagle-road-amity-road-to-victory-road.aspx
https://www.achdidaho.org/Projects/proj_intersection_ustick-and-black-cat-intersection.aspx
https://www.achdidaho.org/Projects/proj_intersection_ustick-and-black-cat-intersection.aspx


Here is the project website:  
http://achdidaho.org/Projects/proj_road_locust-grove-victory-to-overland.aspx 
City Staff Contact: Brian McClure, Community Development 

Victory/Locust Grove Roundabout: The design of the multi-use path connection with the 
roundabout is being revised. Redesigned 99% plans should be received in August or early 
September. The schedule has also changed. ROW will now continue through FY 2022 and 
Construction will be in FY2023. Construct a multi-lane roundabout. Projects includes 
replacement/widening of bridge #2116 over the Tenmile Creek on Victory Rd and connection on 
the north end of a sidewalk gap to the west. This project was done with in-house design. Here 
is the project website: 
http://achdidaho.org/Projects/proj_road_locust-grove-victory-to-overland.aspx 
City Staff Contact: Brian McClure, Community Development 

Ten Mile Road, Victory to Overland and Ten Mile/Victory Roundabout: This project has gone 
through multiple redesigns and center medians have now been added to portions of the 
corridor. The design now also includes a multiuse pathway and side street crossings where the 
crosswalk is recessed. An updated design can be found on the project webpage. City staff 
expressed concerns to ACHD staff that this is not the design that was shared with the public 
during the open comment period. The sidewalk level bike lanes will continue several hundred 
feet on the south leg of the Ten Mile/Victory intersection before transitioning to a rural cross-
section. Notice to proceed has been issued for November 2021. Widen Ten Mile to 5-lanes with 
curb, gutter, and multi-use pathway. In the IFYWP, this project was designed in 2019, right-of-
way in 2020-2021, and construction in 2022-2023 at a cost of $3.9M. Here is the project website: 
http://achdidaho.org/Projects/proj_road_ten-mile-victory-to-overland.aspx 
City Staff Contact: Brian McClure, Community Development 

Eagle Road, Lake Hazel to Amity: Design concept includes center medians; City Council 
opted not to request the center medians be landscaped on this project. Construction may 
be delayed to 2024. Widen Eagle to 5 lanes with curb, gutter, sidewalk and a multi-use pathway. 
Includes a multi-lane roundabout at Eagle Rd and Taconic Dr. ROW is programmed in FY 2022. 
Construction is planned for 2023 in the adopted IFYWP with a cost of $3.4M. Here is the project 
website: http://www.achdidaho.org/Projects/proj_road_eagle-lake-hazel-to-amity.aspx  
City Staff Contact: Miranda Carson, Community Development  

Lake Hazel and Eagle Signal: 95% design has been distributed to the project. The design 
includes significant grade changes of the existing intersection and will integrate large 
retaining walls. City staff continue to have concerns with pathway crossings behind and 
between cars at local streets, and the visibility conflicts it creates such as the one in this design 
at E Levin Dr. Notice to proceed has been issued for January 2023. Widen and signalize 
intersection to 4/5 lanes on Eagle and 3/4 lanes on Lake Hazel. Design is happening this 
calendar year, right-of-way in 2021-2022, and construction in 2022 in the IFYWP. Design details 
are on the project webpage. Here is a link to the project website: 
http://achdidaho.org/Projects/proj_intersection_lake-hazel-and-eagle.aspx 
City Staff Contact: Brian McClure, Community Development  

Fairview, Locust Grove to Eagle & Locust Grove Signal: Bike lane treatment is an ongoing 
discussion.  ACHD has a consultant that will be providing recommendations for how to handle 

10

Item 2.

http://achdidaho.org/Projects/proj_road_locust-grove-victory-to-overland.aspx
http://achdidaho.org/Projects/proj_road_locust-grove-victory-to-overland.aspx
http://achdidaho.org/Projects/proj_road_ten-mile-victory-to-overland.aspx
http://www.achdidaho.org/Projects/proj_road_eagle-lake-hazel-to-amity.aspx
http://achdidaho.org/Projects/proj_intersection_lake-hazel-and-eagle.aspx


bike crossings. Bike lane will likely be separated and elevated from the vehicle travel lanes. 
ACHD is planning to replace existing walks, to address ADA issues, but keep detached where 
possible in same locations to the degree possible. ACHD is not planning a crossing at Fairview 
and Stonehenge, with the reason cited being safety concerns. A Z-crossing just west of 
Fairview/Webb is being considered. Widen intersection to 9 lanes on Fairview and 7 lanes on 
Locust Grove. Widen Fairview to 7 lanes with curb, gutter, sidewalk and Level 3 bike facility. 
Design in 2020-2021, right-of-way acquisition in 2021-22, and construction in 2023 in adopted 
IFYWP with a cost of $4.26M. Construction may be delayed to 2024. Additional business 
outreach is planned as well. Here is a link to the project website: 
https://www.achdidaho.org/Projects/proj_road_fairview-avenue-locust-grove-road-to-eagle-
road.aspx 
City Staff Contact: Caleb Hood, Community Development 

Ustick, Ten Mile to Linder: Concept work continues with the design team. Likely significant 
impacts to landscape buffers on south side of the street, and a retaining wall necessary 
along Five Mile Creek. ACHD tentatively looking at two pedestrian crossings. Design will 
include multiuse pathways with 4-foot minimum buffer. No sidewalk/pathways along Five 
Mile creek where retaining wall to be located; connection will rely on City pathway on 
north side of creek. Widen Ustick Rd to 5 lanes with curb, gutter, and multi-use pathway. from 
Ten Mile Rd to Linder Rd as per the 2020 CIP and the Bike Master Plan. Concept design will 
further clarify project scope. Design is planned for 2022. Construction is planned for 2025. Here 
is a link to the project website: http://achdidaho.org/Projects/proj_road_ustick-road-ten-
mile-to-linder.aspx   
City Staff Contact: Caleb Hood, Community Development 

Eagle Road Signal Improvements: Eagle Road signal improvements began in July at 
Overland and are ongoing through mid-October. 

2021 Residential Capital Maintenance Project: ACHD’s objective with maintenance 
projects has expanded outside pavement rehabilitation and now aiming for complete 
streets. The project is currently in the design phase, and construction is planned for the 
spring/summer of 2022. The City has requested the segments include a travel lane in each 
direction, on-street parking parallel to a curb with gutter and sidewalk. The project 
includes the following segments: 

 5th, Franklin to Bower 

 4th, Broadway to State 

 State Ave, Meridian to E End 

 Bower, Main to East End 

 4th, Washington to North End  

 5th, State to N End  

 2nd, Idaho to State Ave 

FY22 Arterial & Collector Capital Maintenance: 95% design was distributed to the project team. 
The two Meridian roadway segments are Victory Rd, Black Cat Rd To Ten Mile Rd & Amity Rd, 
Meridian Rd to Locust Grove Rd. 

11

Item 2.

https://www.achdidaho.org/Projects/proj_road_fairview-avenue-locust-grove-road-to-eagle-road.aspx
https://www.achdidaho.org/Projects/proj_road_fairview-avenue-locust-grove-road-to-eagle-road.aspx
http://achdidaho.org/Projects/proj_road_ustick-road-ten-mile-to-linder.aspx
http://achdidaho.org/Projects/proj_road_ustick-road-ten-mile-to-linder.aspx


Lake Hazel Road, Eagle to Cloverdale: Widen Lake Hazel to 5 lanes with curb, gutter, and Level 
3 bike facility. Design will be done in 2022. Construction is planned for 2024 in the adopted 
IFYWP with a total cost of $2.3M.  

Amity Rd and Locust Grove Rd Signal: The interim project was terminated by ACHD. Instead a 
more final full overhaul of the intersection under a larger project will likely be constructed in FY24 
or FY25. 
City Staff Contact: Brian McClure, Community Development 

Overland/Eagle Signal: Widen intersection to 7 lanes on Eagle and 9 on Overland. Project to be 
done in coordination with ITD. Design is indicated for 2025 in the IFYWP. All phases shown as 
Unfunded in the IFYWP at a cost of $8.16M.  

ITD PROJECTS 

ChindenWest Corridor: This project will result in 4 travel lanes (two in each direction). Widening 
will take place to the south of the existing alignment and be constructed to accommodate future 
widening to 6 travel lanes (three in each direction) with high capacity intersections at roads with 
river crossings. Project website: 
www.ITDprojects.org/ChindenWest 

ID-16 to Linder: The widening of this section of Chinden Boulevard is complete. The new 
roadway includes four 12-foot travel lanes, two in each direction, and a detached 10-foot 
pathway to the south for bicyclists and pedestrians.  

Locust Grove Road to Eagle Road: Four lanes opened December 2020. These changes come 
with new turning movements out of the Banbury and Bristol Heights neighborhoods.   

Linder Road to Locust Grove Road: All four lanes from Linder to Meridian are open. Motorists 
can expect periodic lane closures throughout the summer as crews continue work in the 
intersections and adjacent to the roadway. All remaining work will take place during off peak 
hours. Periodic flagger control at intersections is also anticipated in the evenings to complete 
stripping and landscaping. Locust Grove Road to Meridian is in the property acquisition 
negotiation phase. Construction is anticipated in 2022. All parties are committed to completing 
this work as soon as possible to achieve four uninterrupted lanes of traffic, two-in-each-
direction, from Eagle to State Highway 16. 

Star Road to ID-16: Construction is planned for 2023. 
City Staff Contact: Caleb Hood, Community Development 

 

Idaho Highway 16 extension, U.S. 20/26 to I-84: In May, the Idaho Transportation Board 
approved $170 million of Transportation Expansion and Congestion Mitigation (TECM) 
funds to expand Idaho State Highway 16 from its current location at US-20/26 (Chinden 
Blvd.) to Interstate 84. Phase 2 will include the first portion of the interchange at I-84 
and at grade intersections at Franklin, Ustick and US-20/26. It will also build bridges 
over Cherry Lane and McMillan Road with no connections. There will also be bridges 
over the railroad, 10 Mile Creek, 5 Mile Creek, and a ped bridge over 5 Mile Creek east of 
McDermott Road. There will also be a few improvements to the local roads on Franklin, 
Ustick, and McDermott. Phase 2 design and ROW are in process. Construction of Phase 2 is 
expected to begin in 2022 and take 2-3 years. At this point, it is too early to know the location 

12

Item 2.

http://www.itdprojects.org/ChindenWest


where ITD will begin construction; likely the 2 ends will be constructed first. Project 
website: www.ITDprojects.org/Idaho16  

SH-69, Kuna to Meridian Traffic Study: ITD is studying options to improve safety, mobility and 
access on Idaho 69 between Kuna and Meridian. The current concept includes continuous flow 
intersections, median U-turn intersections, reduced conflict U-turn intersections, additional traffic 
lanes, and bicycle and pedestrian facilities. There is currently no funding identified in ITD’s 
seven-year budget for the SH-69 improvements. Here is a link to the project website: 
https://itdprojects.org/projects/id69corridor/ 

PATHWAYS 

Rail with Trail: In the fall of 2012, the City applied for an $85,000 grant to study the Rail with Trail 
(RWT) pathway crossing of streets (7 crossings; Black Cat to Locust Grove). Currently, there 
are funds for pathway construction in the Regional Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP) in 
2022. 

Nine Mile Creek, Linder to Meridian: The path is proposed to run from Linder to Meridian along 
the Nine Mile Creek drain just north of the railroad. City Parks Department is working with a 
consultant to negotiate easements for four (4) parcels from Linder to 8th St. The City currently 
has obtained all but one required easement from 8th to 3rd. We are currently pursuing acquisition 
of easements from 8th Street west to Linder, and from 3rd Street to Meridian Road as a future 
phase of this project. 

Five Mile Creek Pathway: The City applied for a COMPASS grant to design and construct a 
portion of the Five Mile Creek pathway near the Wastewater Resource Recovery Center 
(WWRRC). The City informed COMPASS that we will pursue completion of this project with local 
funds instead of Federal. There has been purchase and development action on the properties 
north of Five Mile Creek, west of the WWRRC.  Additionally, ACHD has purchased a parcel to 
the south of the WWRRC.  It appears that the bulk of this pathway will be constructed by these 
new owners as a condition of development.  The City plans to invest in pedestrian crossings of 
the Nine Mile and Five Mile Drains to skirt the WWRRC and achieve continuity with existing 
McNelis Pathway along the Five Mile Drain.   

South Meridian Neighborhood Bicycle & Pedestrian Plan: ACHD presented a draft of the plan 
to City Council on September 21st. ACHD and several partners including the City have been 
working on developing a plan to help improve walking and bicycling routes in South Meridian 
neighborhoods. This plan is complementary to the City’s Pathways Plan with more of an 
emphasis on on-street bike facilities.  Here is a link to the project site: 
http://www.achdidaho.org/Projects/proj_program_south-meridian-neighborhood-bicycle-and-
pedestrian-plan.aspx  
City Staff Contact: Miranda Carson, Community Development 

MDC / OTHER PROJECTS 

2nd Street, Broadway to Pine: This project was submitted to COMPASS for consideration of a 
Project Development Grant for $25,000. The vision for 2nd street was presented to stakeholders 
and the ACHD commission in separate meetings in January. Discussions are beginning on how 

13

Item 2.

http://www.itdprojects.org/Idaho16
https://itdprojects.org/projects/id69corridor/
http://www.achdidaho.org/Projects/proj_program_south-meridian-neighborhood-bicycle-and-pedestrian-plan.aspx
http://www.achdidaho.org/Projects/proj_program_south-meridian-neighborhood-bicycle-and-pedestrian-plan.aspx


to activate 2nd Street in Downtown Meridian to be a community place. This project will be done 
in coordination with the Civic Block redevelopment.  
City Staff Contact: Miranda Carson, Community Development  

Valley Regional Transit: The Harvest Lifestyle service has been operating since December 2016; 
the service is operated by Harvest Church in partnership with VRT. The Veterans Shuttle service 
for Meridian Veterans to schedule rides to the VA Medical Center in Boise launched May 2021. 
A new route from the Ten Mile Interchange area through downtown to The Village will launch in 
2022. Intercounty routes 40 and 42 also serve Meridian residents. For more information visit: 
https://www.valleyregionaltransit.org/  
City Staff Contact: Miranda Carson, Community Development  

Ada County Transportation Action Plan: Ada County, working with consultant Kittelson & 
Associates, is creating the Ada County Transportation Action Plan (TAP). The purpose of the 
TAP is for Ada County to identify a broad set of transportation policies, goals, and strategies for 
the unincorporated parts of Ada County. Here is a link to the plan webpage: 
https://adacounty.id.gov/developmentservices/transportation-action-plan/  

Eagle Road Bike/Ped Project Development: COMPASS has contracted with Keller Associates 
to further develop a bicycle and pedestrian plan for the corridor. The boundaries of the project 
are Overland and Chinden.  

Shared Vehicles: The City does not currently have an RFP out. Meridian Downtown Business 
Association (MDBA) will monitor the climate and recommend back to the City when they believe 
micro mobility is appropriate.  

 

14

Item 2.

https://www.valleyregionaltransit.org/
https://adacounty.id.gov/developmentservices/transportation-action-plan/


 

MEMO TO TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Agenda Topic on the Transportation Commission Agenda 

From: Miranda Carson, Coordination Planner Meeting Date: October 4, 2021 

Presenter: Girl Scout Troop 401 of Meridian Estimated Time: 15 minutes 

Topic: McMillan, Ten Mile to Linder Concern - Girl Scout Troop 401 
 

On August 9th, 2021 the Mayor’s office received the below correspondence from Girl Scout Troop 
401 of Meridian. Troop representatives will present their concern to the October Transportation 
Commission meeting and solicit feedback.  

 
Dear Mr. Mayor Simison,  

We are Girl Scout Troop 401 of Meridian. We are from going into 1st grade to going into 
4th grade and we have fourteen girls in our troop. We meet at River Valley Elementary 
School in Meridian.  

We have noticed a dangerous area of road between Ten Mile and Linder roads 
connecting the neighborhoods of Kelly Creek (N. Goddard Creek Wy.) and Bridgetower 
(N. Palatine Way). It is very difficult to find a safe place to cross on a bicycle here. We 
wonder if this problem could be solved by adding a crosswalk (across McMillan) and 
paving a section of sidewalk on the north side of the road where there is currently gravel.  

We would love your help on this project this winter so that we could start bike riding more 
safely from neighborhood to neighborhood in the spring.  

Our troop would like to help you with this problem if we can. We could help by raising 
money or any other ways you think would be helpful.  

Thank you for taking time to read about our problem. We look forward to hearing from 
you.  

Sincerely,  

Troop 401  

 

15

Item 3.



 
 

 
MEMO TO TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Agenda Topic on the Transportation Commission Agenda 

From: Miranda Carson, Coordination Planner Meeting Date: October 4, 2021 

Presenter: Miranda Carson Estimated Time: 10 minutes 

Topic: Staff Communications 
 

Below are summaries of relevant correspondences received by City Staff since the last TC meeting.  

Black Cat at Gondola Crosswalk Request 
Ashley Aven, Meridian citzen sent a message to the Mayors office requesting assistance to have  a 
crosswalk installed at Gondola Rd and Black Cat. I coordinated with Ms. Ave, ACHD, and the West 
Ada School District (WASD). 

Kendall Kemmer at ACHD confirmed that WASD’s plan is to extend the walk zone for Pleasant View 
Elementary School west of Black Cat. Before doing so they will need to design and construct both a 
pedestrian hybrid beacon at the crossing as well as a 20 MPH School Speed Zone on Black Cat. They 
are currently in the process of choosing a consultant to do the design work. ACHD will work with 
them to get this moving forward. 

WASD communicated they do not have a full timeline yet.  The first meeting between WASD and 
ACHD is next week. That is step one; then they will begin work on the next steps in the process 
including design.   

COMPASS Charter School Traffic 
The City has received a couple citizen comments regarding concerns with traffic on Black Cat 
between Pine and Franklin during the morning arrival and afternoon dismissal. The is the location 
of the new Compass Charter School.  

I went out to observe the traffic during dismissal. There was traffic typical of a school zone as well 
as students walking on the shoulder and crossing at non-marked locations.  

Lt Shawn Harper worked with his Police department team and had this feedback: 

The Traffic Team has been looking at this since the beginning of the school year.  We worked 
with Compass to put out messaging to parents to enter and exit from specific directions onto 
Black Cat to minimize problems.  The school also expressed a higher than expected volume 
of traffic there to due bussing shortages this year, specifically in the beginning. 

We talked to ACHD about the problem as well and they are less than concerned about it.  
Black Cat is a two lane road there with no room or plan for improvement in the foreseeable 
future.  I think a lot of this has to do with the fact that this is the first year the school is open, 

16

Item 5.



 
 

and residents aren’t used to it.  The traffic can get pretty gnarly, but it does around just about 
every school in Meridian, and it is a short lived issue. 

Kendall Kemmer from ACHD also provided this feedback: 

Since the school was not required to install a southbound left-turn lane, on Black Cat, north 
of Aviator Street Cat, ACHD looked at this and has started the design process to add the left-
turn lane. I can check on the status with our Design Department and will also check with 
Planning to see if they have a tentative date for the start of construction.  

I will follow up on this issue when I have future information and a timeline for improvements.  

Meridian City Council and ACHD Commission Joint Meeting 
On September 20th, the Meridian City Council hosted a joint meeting with the ACHD Commission. 
The full meeting can be watched here: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=EpY6bNftSyQ The 
following is a brief summary of the meeting: 

• Multi-Use Pathway for Pedestrians and Bicyclists – Gary Inselman presented on ACHD’s 
decision to begin including multi-use pathways in designs. He also covered the decision to 
recess the pathway crossings in some locations. Discussion was had between the board 
members. City Council and the Mayor questioned the consistency and safety of the recessed 
crossings. The ACHD Commission does plan to continue forward with the treatment. 

• 2022 Legislative Coordination Efforts – House Bill 389 was discussed. There was discussion 
regarding presenting a united front of support for more local options. There was also 
discussion regarding the need for a dedicated funding source for transit, fuel tax options, and 
the possible sunsetting of Safe Routes to School funding. 

• Idaho Transportation Department Highway 16 Update – Growth in the Fields area is coming 
as the ID-16 project progresses and with the opening of Owyhee High School. This will put 
more pressure on the local road system in that area as well. Because of the pressure ID-16 
expansion will bring, ACHD may be advancing projects in the Fields area.  

Joseph Leckie Reappointment 
Joseph Leckie was reappointed by the Mayor as Youth Commissioner on the Meridian 
Transportation Commission on September 14th. His term will run through August 31, 2022. We 
appreciate his willingness to serve.  
 
Chinden, Bergman Access 
On August 3rd Jake Melder, ITD Public Information Officer sent the following to Mr. Steed: 

Hello Mr. Steed, 

I am managing public communication for the Chinden widening project at ITD. Mark Wasdahl 
attended the Meridian Transportation Commission meeting yesterday and let me know you and the 
Commission had questions about the traffic maneuvers from Fred Meyer to head east on Chinden 
Boulevard (U.S. 20/26). 

The treatment for this stretch of Chinden is very similar to what we did for Eagle Road (SH-55) in 
placing median barriers. Traffic will be able to turn right out of Fred Meyer and make a U-turn at the 
signalized intersection with Linder Road. I’ve sketched out the maneuver for vehicles coming out at 
Bergman Way, below. 

During construction, traffic out of Fred Meyer was directed to go north on Bergman and use Temple 
Drive to get to either Linder or Meridian Road. That was due to space constraints at the 

17

Item 5.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=EpY6bNftSyQ


 
 

Chinden/Linder intersection during construction. With that intersection fully open, the below 
maneuver is the easiest route for traffic to take. We anticipate this maneuver being adopted in short 
order. However, if there are ongoing concerns about traffic on Temple, we might look at working with 
ACHD and placing some traffic calming measures on the local road, such as speed bumps, which 
would discourage non-neighborhood trips. 

If you have additional questions or would like to discuss this more, I’d be happy to set up a virtual or 
in-person meeting with the appropriate ITD staff. 

Chairman Steed responded the same day: 
Mr. Melder,  

Thanks for writing.  I do understand what you are doing, but wonder how the public is supposed to 
know the maneuver.   Surely you don't want to now direct cars on the 1.5 mile drive through the 
neighborhood that you mention was used during construction. 

Currently there is an "East 20/26" sign with a left arrow at the south end of the Fred Meyer Grocery 
south east exit, right before the service station.  That sends vehicles to tee into Bergman but there are 
no other signs of what to do next.  Perhaps the point is to get cars further back from the 
Linder/Chinden intersection before having to cross lanes to do the prescribed U-turn.  I don't know; 
it all seems rather confusing until you somehow learn it. 

Thanks for contacting me and I don't know what a zoom call would accomplish at this point.  I would 
still like to have ITD come to the Transportation Commission and explain the big picture of how you 
want 20/26 to work in the long run. 

The correspondence ended with Mr. Melder’s response: 
Thank you for the additional details, Mr. Steed. I’ve struggled with the sign on the property directing 
people to take Grey Fox to Bergman in order to head to eastbound 20/26. First, I can’t nail down 
who’s sign it is. ITD doesn’t claim it and it’s outside ACHD’s right of way. I’m not sure how it came to 
be and, as you mentioned, it was there before construction on Chinden. 

It’s also not technically wrong. So the strategy right now has been to let things settle out and see what 
people do now that construction on the highway is mostly wrapped up. As you pointed out, the 1.5 
miles of neighborhood driving is annoying, so I think we’ll see adoption of the U-turn movement 
pretty quickly. That said, we’ll monitor the situation with ACHD and the City of Meridian. If the 
Commission has recommendations for treatments to better navigate motorists I know both 
transportation agencies will be open to hearing you out. 

I’m going to add Justin Price, our normal representative to the MTC, to this thread. Between him and 
me, we’d be happy to find the best person to lay out the vision for the corridor for the commission. 
In the meantime, I’d invite you to watch a video we created that outlines the corridor vision at a high 
level. That video can be found at https://youtu.be/C63VtPeVNCk. You can also learn more about 
upcoming projects on the corridor at https://itdprojects.org/ChindenWest/. 

 
ID-16 Update 
City staff member Brian McClure requested an update on the ID-16 project and received this 
response on August 13th from Merrill Sharp, ITD Project Manager.  

Good morning Brian, 

The construction phasing will be broken into 3 construction projects.   There will be the I-84 to 
Franklin Rd; Ustick Rd to US-20/26; and the third will be Franklin Rd to Ustick Rd.    these are part of 
our phase 2 design that is right in the middle of design now.    As far as which will be constructed first, 
that depends on which section is ready first with their plans and right of way.   The two ends will be 
constructed first, likely will be going on at the same time.  the middle portion will be delayed by a few 

18

Item 5.

https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/LhVKCzpyRVHnXw2SgL5Dz?domain=youtu.be
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/zf1ZCADgwjSVxlWUYyiz8?domain=itdprojects.org


 
 

months as the design is not as far along as the ends.   The plan is to start construction in 
Spring/Summer of 2022. 

The Phase 2 construction will build the first portion of the interchange at I-84 and will build at grade 
intersections at Franklin, Ustick and US-20/26.   It will also build bridges over Cherry Ln and 
McMillan Rd with no connections.  There will also be bridges over the railroad, 10 mile creek, 5 mile 
creek, and a ped bridge over 5 mile creek east of McDermott road.  along with a few improvements 
to the local roads on Franklin, Ustick, and McDermott.   There will be two new access roads also that 
will provide access to multiple parcels connecting to Cherry Ln and McMillan Rd.   

 

Phase 3 is just about ready to start design this fall and will take a couple years to complete.   Phase 3 
will include the full system interchange at I-84 with free-flowing ramps and several new 
structures.  It will build the bridges over Franklin, Ustick and US-20/26 that will complete the full 
interchanges so SH-16 traffic can go over these cross roads without stopping like they will in phase 
2.   A full interchange at SH-44 is also included in phase 3.   This phase will be constructed likely in 3 
construction packages but will dependent on the funding which is allocated yet. 

The Sh-16 bridge over the 5 mile creek is designed to span the creek and also a proposed pathway 
(on the north side of the 5 mile creek).   There is also a pedestrian bridge over the 5 mile creek that 
is being designed to be just on the east side of McDermott road.  it will connect the paths/sidewalks 
that the developers are already built on that side of McDermott. 
 
Hope this helps 

 
Citizen Request for Transit Information 
A citizen sent the following message to Valley Regional Transit (VRT): 

I see you are in the process of adding a Meridian route that starts from The Village Mall over to Nampa 
and etc. But how do you manage to get your riders who want to go from Boise to the Village Mall? 
Also, I understand this second thing is all depending on how many riders ride, but you need to 
lengthen your times past 6pm for routes, make them end at 10 or so, then maybe you will see more 
people riding the bus. 

Stephen Hunt at VRT responded August 13th: 
Dear Customer, 

Thank you for writing in about the new 30 route connecting Ten Mile Crossing and Kleiner Park. This 
route is the first step in expanding transit service in Meridian and it connects three major centers 
within the City (Ten Mile Crossing, Downtown Meridian and Kleiner Park). The service at Ten Mile 
Crossing will connect to routes 40 and 42 which connect to both Nampa and Boise.  

Evening service and connections between Kleiner Park and Boise are potential service expansions 
that will continue to improve how transit can serve Meridian. We have already begun looking at how 
these services could be provided but do not currently have specific plans for when/if they would 
begin. 

For more information about VRT's plans for service growth please see ValleyConnect 2.0 here. 

 

Deercrest Restricted Parking Request Update 
Mr. Peters let me know he was not able to obtain the required signatures on the petition for time 
restricted parking. I sent him the following information on September 2nd: 

19

Item 5.



 
 

Without full participation ACHD will not post just a single section “No Parking”; the City would also 
not support signing a single section. That precedent could quickly become confusing for both 
motorists and code enforcement.  

I do want to let you know of some current restrictions that are in place there to address your initial 
concern regarding apartment traffic exiting onto Deer Crest. Our code currently states users cannot 
park “within twenty (20) feet of a crosswalk or a bike/pedestrian curb ramp”. The corners along the 
apartment’s egresses all have curb ramps. If users are not parked in the 20 feet buffer, there will be 
a proper sight triangle for exiting vehicles. If users are parking within 20 feet of the curb ramp, you 
are within your rights to reach out to Meridian Code Enforcement. If you would like more 
information, take a look at Meridian Code  
https://library.municode.com/id/meridian/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT7MOVETR_CH2
PARE_7-2-2PRPA. There is also information in the code regarding the length of time vehicles can be 
parked on public streets.  

To report a concern call the non-emergency dispatch at (208) 377-6790 for more timely response 
from a Community Service Officer or Patrol Officer as Code Enforcement doesn’t work evenings or 
weekends.  Dispatch will prioritize the call as a unit becomes available. 

Mr. Peters inquired about signing the curb ramps or painting the curbs red 20 feet from the ramps. 
John Wasson, ACHD Traffic Engineer responded: 

ACHD no longer paints curbing red to indicate ‘No Parking Zones’.  We have not done that for over 20 
years that I personally know of and there are no plans to start doing so.  Paint is not visible in low 
light or bad weather conditions and requires consistent maintenance to be able to be 
enforceable.  Rather than paint, ACHD – where and when needed – installs ‘No Parking’ signs.     

ACHD does not sign for private driveways, which typically includes apartment and business 
driveways.  ACHD has a policy that specifically addresses situations such as this, but unfortunately 
you did not have adequate neighborhood support for ACHD to install parking restrictions on 
Deercrest.  It is the responsibility of the driver departing the driveway to exercise due caution in 
pulling forward until they are able to see past any parked cars.  If vehicles actually block the driveway 
or violate Meridian parking codes, then your tenants can contact the Meridian Police Department or 
non-emergency dispatch (208-377-6790) and an officer can respond and address the situation. 

Finally, I believe it is important for you to remind your tenants that there are multiple ways in and 
out of the apartment complex.  If they are not comfortable with using the eastern most access point, 
there are five other access points to get out to Deer Crest, Linder or McMillan.  

 
Master Street Map Comments 
ACHD Kicked off the 2022 Master Street Map Update and requested comments from the City. A 
summary of the comments sent is attached. 

 

 

 

 

 

20

Item 5.

https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/HPsKC684gLH7yl9tp48PC?domain=library.municode.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/HPsKC684gLH7yl9tp48PC?domain=library.municode.com


C-G

R-8

L-O

R-8

C-G

C-N

R-4

C2

L-O

R-2

R-8

R1

R-2

C-C

C-C

C-C

R-4

R-8
RUT

RUT

C-N

L-O

R-8

R-8 R-15

R-8

C-C

RUT

R-8

RUT

L-O

L-O

I-L

R1

C-N

R-15

R-8

R-15

R-4

R-4

R-40

R1

L-O

R-4

R-8

RUT

R-15

C-G

C-G

C-G R-4

R-4

M1

R-15

R-15

RUT

R-8C-C

R-15

R-4

R-8

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l M

o
b
ili
ty
 A
rt
e
ria

l

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l A

rt
e
ria

l

Residential Arterial

STATE

Residential Arterial
Residential Arterial

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l M

o
b
ili
ty
 A
rt
e
ria

l

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l A

rt
e
ria

l

Re
sid

e
nt
ia
lC

ol
le
c
to
r

Commercia
lC

o
lle
c
to
r

Re
sid

e
nt
ia
l

C
ol
le
c
to
r

ResidentialCollector

ResidentialCollector

Re
sid

en
tia
lC

ol
le
ct
or
(N
ew

)

Re
si
d
en

tia
l
C
ol

lector(New
)

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
lC

o
lle
c
to
r
(N
e
w
)

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
lC

ol
le
c
to
r

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l C

o
lle
c
to
r

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
lC

o
lle
c
to
r(
N
e
w
)

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l C

o
lle
c
to
r (
N
e
w
)

H
W
Y
1
6

USTICK

MCMILLAN

T
E
N
 M

IL
E

CHINDEN

B
L
A
C
K
 C
A
T

M
C
D
E
R
M
O
T
T

RAB: TL

RAB: SL

RAB: DLRAB: SL

RAB: ML

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

LKJIHGFEDCBA

Legend
Page Frame

Area of Impact

Meridian City Limits

Prelim Lines

Parcels

MSM

State System*

Residential Moblity Arterial

Planned Commercial

Residential

Commercial

Residential

Proposed Residential**

0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.40.05
Miles

Master Street Map Comments Page: 4

Date Exported: 9/16/2021 9:11 AM

1
2

3

4

21

Item 5.



Summary of Comments on MSM Review 2021.pdf
Page: 4

Number: 1 Author: mcarson Subject: Line Date: 9/16/2021 11:31:13 AM 
Ramblin/New School site collector
 

Author: chood Subject: Sticky Note Date: 9/17/2021 4:03:13 PM 
The current location of the east-west proposed residential collector south of Chinden, west off of Black Cat does not work. WASD has a new 
middle school planned that will not accommodate the extension through the middle of their site and the Hubble project is conditioned to build 
the road from Levi Lane to the east, on the "flag" and north part of the WASD site. Please move collector north to Black Cat.
 

Number: 2 Author: mcarson Subject: Polygon Date: 9/16/2021 11:30:19 AM 
This collector should be moved up to connect to Ramblin rather than Larry Ln. There is a school site here that the current alignment intersects.  
 

Author: chood Subject: Sticky Note Date: 9/17/2021 4:03:29 PM 
Yes!
 

Number: 3 Author: mcarson Subject: Polygon Date: 9/16/2021 11:39:10 AM 
Has been built
 
Number: 4 Author: mcarson Subject: Polygonal Line Date: 9/16/2021 11:47:15 AM 
Collector is coming in with Quartet developments. Some final plats already approved. 
 

22

Item 5.



I-L

R-8

R-4

R-4

C-G

RUT
R-40

C-C

L-O

R-15

RUT

R-8

R1

L-O

C-C

C-C

L-O

C-N

C-N

I-L

R-15

M1

R-2

RUT

C-G

R1

O-T

R-8

R-8TN-R

R-8

R-15

R-2

R-4

R-4

C-N

R-8

R-40

R1

RUT

R-15

R-2

C-C

I-L

L-O

R1

C-N

R-8

RUT

R-8

R-40

R-8

TN-C

L-O

R-40

RUT

R-15

R-40

RUT

I-L

C2

RUT

R-15

R-8

R-15

R1

R-15

R-4

R-8

C-G

C-C

RUT

L-O

C-C

C-N

L-O

C-G

L-O

L-O

I-L

R-15

C-N

R1

R-15

R1

R-15

R-8

C-G

RUT

L-O

RUT

C-G

RUT

RUT

C-N

C-C

O-T

R-8

C-N

L-O
RUT

L-O

C-G

L-O

C-C

L-O
R-2

C-G

R-8

C-N

R-8

M2

R-8

R-8

R-4

R-8

R-4

TN-R

R-40

R-8

R-15

R1

R-8
L-O

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l A

rt
e
ria

l
To
w
nc

e
nt
e
r A

rt
e
ria

l

Residential Arterial

Mobility Arterial

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l M

o
b
ili
ty
 A
rt
e
ria

l

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l A

rt
e
ria

l

Planned Commercial Arterial

Planned Commercial Arterial

In
d
us
tr
ia
l A

rt
e
ria

l

Residential Arterial

Residential Arterial

Planned Commercial Arterial

Residential Collector (New)

Residential

Collector

ResidentialCollect
or

ResidentialCollector

To
w
nc

e
nt
e
r C

o
lle
c
to
r

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l

C
o
lle

c
to
r(
N
e
w
)

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
lC

o
lle
c
to
r

Towncent
er

Collector

ResidentialCollector(N
e
w
)

IndustrialCollector(New)

USTICK

FAIRVIEW

L
IN

D
E
R

PINE

M
E
R
ID

IA
N

M
A
IN

CHERRY

FRANKLIN

T
E
N
 M

IL
E

RAB: ML
1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

LKJIHGFEDCBA

Legend
Page Frame

Area of Impact

Meridian City Limits

Prelim Lines

Parcels

MSM

Mobility Arterials

Residential Moblity Arterial

Planned Commercial

Residential

Town Center

Industrial

Commercial

Residential

Town Center

Proposed Industrial**

Proposed Residential**

Proposed Town Center**

0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.40.05
Miles

Master Street Map Comments Page: 9

Date Exported: 9/16/2021 9:11 AM

1

2

3

23

Item 5.



 
Page: 9

Number: 1 Author: mcarson Subject: Polygon Date: 9/17/2021 4:07:39 PM 
This area is Industrial in the FLUM. This should be an Industrial Collector. 
 
Number: 2 Author: mcarson Subject: Polygon Date: 9/16/2021 12:31:42 PM 
Update is needed to reflect FedEx development
 

Author: chood Subject: Sticky Note Date: 9/17/2021 4:14:36 PM 
And Amazon.  
 
Ten Mile SAP has network plan though. The City will need to update the TMSAP to reflect "as built" too. 
 

Number: 3 Author: mcarson Subject: Line Date: 9/16/2021 12:31:04 PM 
Chewie (FedEx) Final Plat approved. This should be moved south to reflect the development plan.
 

24

Item 5.



I-L

R6

R-4

R-4

C-G

L-O

C-C

RUT

R1

R-2

L-O

C-C

R-15

L-O

C-G

R-8

C-N
C2

R-2

R1

C-C

R6

R-8

RUT

M1

RUT

RUT

R1

C-G

O-T

R-4

R-8

C-G

RUT

R-8

R-40

R-15

M1

R-4

C-N

R-40

R1

R-40

C-N

R-2

C-C L-O

C-G R-8

L-O

C-N

C-C

R2

R1

C-G

L-O

C-N

RUT

C-G

RUT

L-O

I-L

R-8

R-4

R-8

R-4RUT

L-O

RUT

L-O

L-O

R-15

I-L

R-15

I-L

C2

RUT

R-4

C-C
R-15

R1

R-15

R-4

R-8

C-N

RUT

R-8

RUT

R-15

R1

R-40

L-O

R-15

R-15

RUT

R-40

R-15

R-15

C-G

C-G

C-C

R1

RUT

R-4

O-T R-40

O-T

R-15

L-O

C-G

RUT

L-O

C-G

C-C

L-O

R-8

R1

R-4

M2 R-4

C-C

R-8

R-2

C2

R1M

TN-R

R-40

R-8

R1

R-15

R-15

R1

L-O Residential Arterial

To
w
nc

e
nt
e
r A

rt
e
ria

l

ST
A
TE

Industrial

Arterial

Planned Commercial Arterial

Planned Commercial Arterial

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l A

rt
e
ria

l
In
d
us
tr
ia
l A

rt
e
ria

l

Planned Commercial Arterial

Mobility ArterialRe
si
d
e
nt
ia
l A

rt
e
ria

l

ResidentialCollecto
r

ResidentialCo
llect

or

To
w
nc

e
nt
e
r C

o
lle
c
to
r

C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l C

o
lle
c
to
r

R
e
si
d
e
nt
ia
l

C
o
lle

c
to
r(
N
e
w
)

Industrial Collector

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
lC

o
lle
c
to
r

Commercial Collector

In
d
u
st
ria

lC
o
lle
c
to
r

C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
lC
ol
le
ct
or
(N
ew
)

USTICK

CHERRY

L
O
C
U
S
T
 G
R
O
V
E

PINE

M
E
R
ID

IA
N

M
A
IN

FRANKLIN

E
A
G
L
E

FAIRVIEW

RAB: SLRAB: SL

RAB: ML

RAB: ML

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

LKJIHGFEDCBA

Legend
Page Frame

Area of Impact

Meridian City Limits

Prelim Lines

Parcels

MSM

State System*

Mobility Arterials

Planned Commercial

Residential

Town Center

Industrial

Commercial

Industrial

Residential

Town Center

Proposed Commercial**

Proposed Industrial**

Proposed Residential**

0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.40.05
Miles

Master Street Map Comments Page: 10

Date Exported: 9/16/2021 9:11 AM

1

2

25

Item 5.



 
Page: 10

Number: 1 Author: mcarson Subject: Polygon Date: 9/16/2021 3:34:00 PM 
This is a mixed use area, largely residential. It may be more fitting to call this a residential or commercial collector.
 

Author: chood Subject: Sticky Note Date: 9/17/2021 4:18:34 PM 
Agreed. Industrial doesn't make sense. However, these roads (Webb Way and State Ave) are now built. Let's have the designations reflect the 
cross-section. Edinson?
 

Number: 2 Author: mcarson Subject: Line Date: 9/16/2021 3:33:05 PM 
E State Ave is on development plans to run through here. 
 

Author: chood Subject: Sticky Note Date: 9/17/2021 4:18:59 PM 
This road now exists. See comment above and reflect designation built.
 

26

Item 5.



RUT

TN-C

H-E

R-15

I-LM1

RR

R-40

M2

R1
M-E

R-8

R1

R-40

TN-C

R-15

R1

C-C

M1

C-G

R-2

C2

M-E

R1

M-E

C-N

R-4

RUT

RUT

C-C

R-8

C-G

R-2

R-8

R1

L-O

R-15

C-CRe
si
d
e
nt
ia
l A

rt
e
ria

l

M
o
b
ili
ty
 A
rt
e
ria

l(
N
e
w
)

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l M

o
b
ili
ty
 A
rt
e
ria

l

Pl
a
nn

e
d
C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
lA

rt
e
ria

l

Residen
tia
lA

rte
ria

l

INTERSTATE

Planned Commercial Arterial (New)

Residential Arterial (New)

Residential Arterial
Residential Arterial

Planned Commercial Arterial

INTERSTATE

INTERSTATE

Residential Collector

TowncenterCo
llector

To
w
n
c
e
nt
e
rC

o
lle
c
to
r

Towncenter Collector (New)

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l C

o
lle
c
to
r (
N
e
w
)

TowncenterC
o
lle

c
tor

Residential Collector

In
d
us
tr
ia
l C

o
lle
c
to
r

Tow
nc
en
terCollector(

New)

ResidentialCollector(New)

T
E
N
M
IL
E

FRANKLIN

VICTORY

M
C
D
E
R
M
O
T
T

OVERLAND

B
L
A
C
K
 C
A
T

§̈¦84

RAB: SL

RAB: SL

RAB: DL RAB: ML
RAB: ML

RAB: ML

RAB: ML

RAB: SL

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

LKJIHGFEDCBA

Legend
Page Frame

Area of Impact

Meridian City Limits

Prelim Lines

Parcels

MSM

State System*

Mobility Arterials (New
Alignment)

Residential Moblity Arterial

Planned Commercial

Residential

Proposed Planned
Commercial

Proposed Residential

Industrial

Residential

Town Center

Proposed Industrial**

Proposed Residential**

Proposed Town Center**

0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.40.05
Miles

Master Street Map Comments Page: 12

Date Exported: 9/16/2021 9:11 AM

1

27

Item 5.



 
Page: 12

Number: 1 Author: mcarson Subject: Polygonal Line Date: 9/16/2021 3:54:25 PM 
Minor shift south along the property line.
 

28

Item 5.



I-L
C-G

RUT

RUT R1

TN-C

R-40

H-E

TN-C

C-C

R-8

RUT

R-15

I-L

R-15

C-G

C-G

R-40

O-T

R-8

RUT

R-4

RUT

R1

R-8

I-L

R1

R1

R1

RUT

R-2

R-40

RUT

TN-C

C-G

L-O

R-15

R1

L-O

C-C

I-L

TN-R

R-4

R-8

C-G

R-8

R-2

R-8

C-G

R-8

M-E

C-N

C-C

R1

RUT

R1

C-N

R-15

R-4

RUT

R6

TN-R

L-O

RUT

RUT

RUT

C-C

C2

I-L

R-4

L-ORUT

R-4

R-8

L-O

R-8

R-8

C-G

C-G

RUT

R-2

TN-R

R-8

R-15

RUT
L-O

R-4

C-C

R-15

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l A

rt
e
ria

l

Pl
a
nn

e
d
 C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l A

rt
e
ria

l

Pl
a
nn

e
d
C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
lA

rte
ria

l

Re
si
de

nt
ia
lA

rte
rial

ST
A
TE

INTERSTATE

Planned Commercial Arterial

Planned Commercial Arterial (New)

Planned Commercial Arterial

Residential Arterial

Mobility Arterial

Planned Commercial Arterial

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l A

rt
e
ria

l

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l M

o
b
ili
ty
 A
rt
e
ria

l

INTERSTATE

INTERSTATE

INTERSTATE

CommercialCollecto
r

TowncenterCollector

Townc
enter

Collec
tor

To
w
n
c
e
nt
e
rC

o
lle
c
to
r

Re

sid
en

tia
lC

ol
le

c
to
r

Residential Collector

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l C

o
lle
c
to
r (
N
e
w
)

TowncenterC
o
lle

c
tor

To
w
nc

e
nte

rC
o
lle

ctor(New)

TowncenterCo
lle
ct

or
(N
ew

)

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l C

o
lle
c
to
r

L
IN

D
E
R

T
E
N
M
IL
E

M
E
R
ID

IA
N

M
A
IN

FRANKLIN

OVERLAND

VICTORY

§̈¦84

RAB: SL

RAB: ML RAB: ML RAB: SL

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

LKJIHGFEDCBA

Legend
Page Frame

Area of Impact

Meridian City Limits

Prelim Lines

Parcels

MSM

State System*

Mobility Arterials

Residential Moblity Arterial

Planned Commercial

Residential

Town Center

Industrial

Proposed Planned
Commercial

Proposed Residential

Commercial

Residential

Town Center

Proposed Commercial**

Proposed Industrial**

Proposed Residential**

Proposed Town Center**

0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.40.05
Miles

Master Street Map Comments Page: 13

Date Exported: 9/16/2021 9:11 AM

1

2
3

4

5

6

29

Item 5.



 
Page: 13

Number: 1 Author: mcarson Subject: Polygonal Line Date: 9/16/2021 4:04:27 PM 
Slight shift to follow planned development
 
Number: 2 Author: mcarson Subject: Polygonal Line Date: 9/16/2021 4:04:56 PM 
Slight shift to follow planned development
 
Number: 3 Author: mcarson Subject: Polygonal Line Date: 9/16/2021 4:06:09 PM 
remove
 
Number: 4 Author: mcarson Subject: Polygonal Line Date: 9/16/2021 4:05:44 PM 
Slight shift to follow planned development
 
Number: 5 Author: mcarson Subject: Polygonal Line Date: 9/17/2021 4:22:06 PM 
No fronting houses and supports high residential density. Add residential collector (S. Grand Fork Way)
 
Number: 6 Author: mcarson Subject: Polygonal Line Date: 9/16/2021 4:22:22 PM 
extend slightly
 

Author: chood Subject: Sticky Note Date: 9/17/2021 4:21:09 PM 
Yes, built (S. Spanish Fork Way)
 

30

Item 5.



R-40

R-15

R-8

RUT

C-G

C-C

R1

R-15

R-8

RUT

R1

M1

L-O

C-C

L-O

R1

R1

R2

L-O

RSW

L-O

R-8

R-8

I-L
M1

RUT

R1

R-4

R-4

C-C

RUT

RUT

C-G

TN-R

R-15

R-4

I-L

C-C

R1

R-2

L-O

C2

C-G

R-8

R1

INTERST
ATEST

A
TE

In
d
us
tr
ia
l

A
rt
e
ria

l

In
d
us
tr
ia
l

A
rt
e
ria

l

Re
sid

e
ntia

lA
rte

ria
l

To
w
nc

e
nt
e
r A

rt
e
ria

l

Residential Arterial
Planned

Commercial Arterial

Pl
a
nn

e
d
 C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l A

rt
e
ria

l

Planned Commercial Arterial

Mobility Arterial Mobility Arterial

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l A

rt
e
ria

l

INTERSTATE

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l A

rt
e
ria

l
Re

si
d
e
nt
ia
l A

rt
e
ria

l

INTERSTATE

ResidentialCollector

CommercialCollector

Industrial
Collector

Commerci
al

C
ol
le
c
to
r

ResidentialCollector

Re
sid

e
n

tialCollector(Ne
w
)

C
L
O
V
E
R
D
A
L
E

FRANKLIN

E
A
G
L
E

OVERLAND

VICTORY

§̈¦84

RAB: SL RAB: ML

RAB: ML

RAB: ML

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

LKJIHGFEDCBA

Legend
Page Frame

Area of Impact

Meridian City Limits

Prelim Lines

Parcels

MSM

State System*

Mobility Arterials

Planned Commercial

Residential

Town Center

Industrial

Commercial

Industrial

Residential

Proposed Industrial**

Proposed Residential**

0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.40.05
Miles

Master Street Map Comments Page: 15

Date Exported: 9/16/2021 9:11 AM

1

31

Item 5.



 
Page: 15

Number: 1 Author: mcarson Subject: Polygonal Line Date: 9/16/2021 4:45:48 PM 
Rackham to Silverstone commercial collector planned
 

Author: chood Subject: Sticky Note Date: 9/17/2021 4:25:29 PM 
ACHD please verify. Did conditions for these projects require Rackham to be improved to collector status? If not, no change. 
 

32

Item 5.



R-8

RUT

R-8

LO

RUT

R-15

RUT

RUT

L-OR-15

R-4

RUT

R-8

R-8

R1

R-15

R1

R-15

R-4

R1

R-40

R-15

R-2

R1

R-15

R-8

R-40

R-4

R-8

I-L

TN-R

R1

R-8

R-4

R-8

C-G

RUT

C-C

R-4

R-8

RUT

R-8

R-4

C-N

RUT

RUT

R-2

L-O

RUT

RUT

R-15

R-2

R-4

C-C

R-8

R-4

R-8

R-4

R-4

C-C

R-4

R-2

R-15

C-G

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l A

rt
e
ria

l

ST
A
TE

PlannedCommercialArterial

Mobility Arterial

Residential Arterial

Residential ArterialPlanned Commercial Arterial

Residential Arterial

Planned Commercial Arterial

ResidentialMobility Arterial

Re
sidentialArterial

ResidentialMobility Arterial

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l A

rt
e
ria

l

ResidentialCollector

Residential
Collector

CommercialColle
c
to
r

(New)

Residential
Collector

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l

C
o
lle
c
to
r

ResidentialCollector

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
lC

o
lle
c
to
r(
N
e
w
)

C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
lC

o
lle
c
to
r(
N
e
w
)

ResidentialColle
ctor(Ne

w)

AMITY

M
E
R
ID

IA
N

VICTORY

LAKE HAZEL

E
A
G
L
E

RAB: ML

RAB: SL

RAB: SL

RAB: DL

RAB: DL

RAB: DL

RAB: DL

RAB: ML

RAB: ML

RAB: ML RAB: ML

RAB: SL

RAB: SL

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

LKJIHGFEDCBA

Legend
Page Frame

Area of Impact

Meridian City Limits

Prelim Lines

Parcels

MSM

State System*

Mobility Arterials

Residential Moblity Arterial

Planned Commercial

Residential

Residential

Proposed Commercial**

Proposed Residential**

0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.40.05
Miles

Master Street Map Comments Page: 18

Date Exported: 9/16/2021 9:11 AM

1

33

Item 5.



 
Page: 18

Number: 1 Author: mcarson Subject: Polygonal Line Date: 9/16/2021 5:09:09 PM 
Adjust the alignment slightly to match Apex plan. 
 

Author: chood Subject: Sticky Note Date: 9/17/2021 4:27:13 PM 
Please adjust east side too, to align.
 

34

Item 5.



R-8

RSW

RUT

R-8

RSW

R8

RUT

R-4

R-15

R1

R8

R4

R1

R-2

RUT

RSW

R-8

R-8

R-40

R-4

R-8

RUT

R-8

R-8

R-4

C-C

RUT

R-4

C-N

RUT

R-2

R-15

R-2

R-4

C-C

R-8

R-15

R-15

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l A

rt
e
ria

l
Re

si
d
e
nt
ia
l

A
rt
e
ria

l

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l A

rt
e
ria

l

Pl
a
nn

e
d
 C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l

A
rt
e
ria

l

Residential Arterial
Planned Commercial

Arterial

ResidentialMobility Arterial

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l A

rt
e
ria

l

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l A

rt
e
ria

l

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l C

o
lle
c
to
r

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
lC

o
lle
c
to
r

Residential Collector

ResidentialCollecto
r

Re
sid
entialCollector

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
lC

o
lle
ct
or

(N
e
w
)

Residential Collector

Residential Collector (New)

E
A
G
L
E

LAKE HAZEL

VICTORY

AMITY
RAB: SL

RAB: SL

RAB: SL

RAB: DL

RAB: DL

RAB: DL

RAB: ML

RAB: ML

RAB: ML

RAB: ML

RAB: ML

RAB: ML

RAB: ML

RAB: ML

RAB: SL

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

LKJIHGFEDCBA

Legend
Page Frame

Area of Impact

Meridian City Limits

Prelim Lines

Parcels

MSM

Residential Moblity Arterial

Planned Commercial

Residential

Residential

Proposed Residential**

0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.40.05
Miles

Master Street Map Comments Page: 19

Date Exported: 9/16/2021 9:11 AM

1
2

35

Item 5.



 
Page: 19

Number: 1 Author: mcarson Subject: Polygonal Line Date: 9/16/2021 5:21:39 PM 
Adjust to reflect Shelburne East connecting to Bott Ln
 

Author: chood Subject: Sticky Note Date: 9/17/2021 4:28:55 PM 
via Hillsdale Avenue.
 

Number: 2 Author: mcarson Subject: Polygonal Line Date: 9/30/2021 12:23:16 PM 
remove and realign
 

36

Item 5.



R-8

R-4

RR

RUT

R-8 R-15 R-15

R1

R-15

RUT

R-15
R-40

R-4

M1

R-8

R-4

RUT
R-4

R-8

R-2

RUT

R-8

RUT

R-4

R-15

R1

C-C

C-G

ST
A
TE

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l A

rt
e
ria

l

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l A

rt
e
ria

lMobility Arterial

Residential Arterial Transitional/Commercial Arterial

Transitional/Commerciall Arterial Residential Arterial

ResidentialArterial(New
)

Residential Arterial

ResidentialMobility ArterialResidentialMobility Arterial

CommercialCollector(New)

Residential Collector (New)

Residential Collector

Ru
ra
l R
o
a
d

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l C

o
lle
c
to
r (
N
e
w
)

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l C

o
lle
c
to
r (
N
e
w
)

Residential Collector

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
lC

o
lle
c
to
r(
N
e
w
)

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l C

o
lle
c
to
r (
N
e
w
)

ResidentialCollector(New)

COLUMBIA

M
E
R
ID

IA
N

E
A
G
L
E

LAKE HAZEL

RAB: SL

RAB: SL

RAB: SL

RAB: SL

RAB: SL

RAB: SL

RAB: DL
RAB: ML

RAB: SL

RAB: SL

RAB: SL

RAB: SL

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

LKJIHGFEDCBA

Legend
Page Frame

Area of Impact

Meridian City Limits

Prelim Lines

Parcels

MSM

State System*

Mobility Arterials

Residential Moblity Arterial

Transitional/Commercial

Residential

Proposed Residential

Residential

Rural

Proposed Commercial**

Proposed Residential**

Proposed Rural**

0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.40.05
Miles

Master Street Map Comments Page: 21

Date Exported: 9/16/2021 9:11 AM

1

37

Item 5.



 
Page: 21

Number: 1 Author: mcarson Subject: Polygonal Line Date: 9/16/2021 5:29:50 PM 
adjust alignment to reflect Apex
 

38

Item 5.



R-8

RUT

R-15 R-15 R4

R1

RUT

R-40

R-4

M1

R-8

R-4

R1

R-2

R-15

R-8

RSW

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l A

rt
e
ria

l

Residential Arterial

Re
sid

e

ntialA
rterial

Residentia
l

Arterial
ResidentialArterial

(New)

N
e
ig
hb

o
rh
o
o
d
 R
e
si
d
e
nt
ia
l

A
rt
e
ria

l

ResidentialMobility Arterial

Pl
a
nn

e
d
 C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l A

rt
e
ria

l

Residential Arterial

ResidentialArterial(New)

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l A

rt
e
ria

l
Re

si
d
e
nt
ia
l A

rt
e
ria

l
ResidentialCollector

Residential Collector

Ru
ra
l R
o
a
d

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l C

o
lle
c
to
r

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
l

C
o
lle
c
to
r

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
lC

o
lle
c
to
r(
N
e
w
)

Rural Road (New)

Residential Collector (New)

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
lC

o
lle
c
to
r(
N
e
w
)

Re
si
d
e
nt
ia
lC

o
lle
c
to
r(
N
e
w
)

COLUMBIA

LAKE HAZEL

E
A
G
L
E

RAB: SL

RAB: SL

RAB: SL

RAB: DL
RAB: DL

RAB: ML

RAB: ML

RAB: SL

RAB: SL RAB: SL

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

LKJIHGFEDCBA

Legend
Page Frame

Area of Impact

Meridian City Limits

Prelim Lines

Parcels

MSM

Residential Moblity Arterial

Planned Commercial

Residential

Neighborhood Residential

Proposed Residential

Proposed Residential
Neighborhood

Residential

Rural

Proposed Residential**

Proposed Rural**

0 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.40.05
Miles

Master Street Map Comments Page: 22

Date Exported: 9/16/2021 9:11 AM

1

23
4

39

Item 5.



 
Page: 22

Number: 1 Author: mcarson Subject: Polygonal Line Date: 9/16/2021 5:41:20 PM 
This is in the Pure Vida plans designed as a collector.
 
Number: 2 Author: mcarson Subject: Polygonal Line Date: 9/16/2021 5:43:12 PM 
propose some connection
 

Author: chood Subject: Sticky Note Date: 9/17/2021 4:38:37 PM 
Yes, connect Skybreak collector to Pura Vida collector.
 

Number: 3 Author: mcarson Subject: Polygonal Line Date: 9/16/2021 5:38:49 PM 
This is in the Skybreak plans designed as a collector.
 
Number: 4 Author: mcarson Subject: Polygonal Line Date: 9/30/2021 12:23:51 PM 
Add collector
 

40

Item 5.



 
 

Keeping Up With COMPASS 

Keeping Up With COMPASS  

September 2021 

A newsletter for COMPASS members to keep abreast of 
COMPASS Board, committee, and workgroup actions. 

Board of Directors – August 16, 2021 

More information: www.compassidaho.org/people/boardmeetings.htm 

Next meeting date: October 18, 2021       

August Action Items:   

• Executive Director Compensation. Following a discussion in Executive Session, approved an increase 
in compensation for the COMPASS Executive Director. The Executive Director’s performance 
evaluation was completed in the June 2021 Board of Directors’ meeting, but a decision regarding a 
change in compensation was delayed until the Board of Directors had confirmed current fiscal year 
budget availability. 

• CIM 2040 2.0 and FY2021-2027 TIP. Approved an amendment to Communities in Motion 2040 2.0 
(CIM 2040 2.0) to add four funded projects, an amendment to the FY2021-2027 Regional 
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) to add eight funded projects (including the four from 
the CIM 2040 2.0 amendment), and a Board administrative modification to the FY2021-2027 TIP to 
increase the cost of one project.  

• FY2022 UPWP. Adopted COMPASS’ FY2022 Unified Planning Work Program and Budget (UPWP). 
Fiscal year 2022 begins October 1, 2021. 

• CIM 2050 Vision. Approved the demographic allocation for the Communities in Motion 2050 (CIM 
2050) Vision for growth and transportation (preferred growth scenario) and directed staff to conduct 
a fiscal impact analysis on the CIM 2050 Vision, clarify activity center and area of impact data, 
make changes to the format of the vision map, and bring the analysis and revised map back to the 
Board at a future date. The demographic allocation that is the basis for the CIM 2050 Vision 
establishes the official growth scenario and demographic assumptions for CIM 2050 transportation 
analyses. 

• CIM Implementation Grants/Project Development Program. Approved two projects for FY2022 
Communities in Motion (CIM) Implementation Grants and three projects for FY2022 Project 
Development Program assistance. 

August Information/Discussion Items:   

• Boise State University Surveys. Received an overview of Boise State’s annual public policy surveys 
and requested input on policy issues of interest for inclusion. 

• Legislative Issues. Received a status report on state and federal legislative issues. 

41

Item 5.

https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/sW4fCv2rNKfqNNJfXFf6U?domain=compassidaho.org
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/HD62CwpvOMHk885f9cNpn?domain=compassidaho.org/
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/IhJICxkwPOhDMMpSwYS3e?domain=compassidaho.org
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/N6NxCyPx0QiKXXGfN2psc?domain=compassidaho.org


 
 

• Complete Network Policy. Reviewed the draft Complete Network Policy’s purpose, organization, and 
uses. The policy will be brought to the Board of Directors for action in its October 18, 2021, 
meeting.  

Executive Committee – August 10, 2021 

More information: www.compassidaho.org/people/execmeetings.htm           

Next meeting date: September 14, 2021       

August Action Item:   

• Canyon County Membership Dues. Discussed the Canyon County Board of Commissioners’ 
insufficient appropriation and payment of COMPASS membership dues for the fourth quarter of 
FY2021 and directed staff to write a letter to Canyon County requesting payment of the remaining 
membership dues by August 31, 2021.  

Finance Committee – August 19, 2021 

More information: www.compassidaho.org/people/financemeetings.htm       

Next meeting date: December 2, 2021       

August Action Items:   

• 2021 Audit. Approved the FY2021 audit process. 

• Variance Report. Approved the October 1, 2020 – June 30, 2021, variance report. 

August Information/Discussion Items:   

• Disbursement Report. Reviewed disbursements made in the reporting period (July 3, 2021 – August 
5, 2021). 

Regional Transportation Advisory Committee 
(RTAC) – August 25, 2021 

More information: www.compassidaho.org/people/rtacmeetings.htm         

Next meeting date: September 22, 2021       

August Special Item:   

• Accessible Parking. Received an overview of issues and opportunities regarding accessible parking. 
This item will also be presented to the COMPASS Board of Directors in its October 18, 2021, 
meeting. 

August Action Items:   

• Scoring Subcommittee. Formed a subcommittee to review and recommend scoring criteria for 
project selection and priorities for Communities in Motion 2050 (CIM 2050) and the FY2024-2030 
Regional Transportation Improvement Program and other funding. The subcommittee will present 
the recommended scoring criteria to RTAC for review in November. 

42

Item 5.

https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/e0MKCADgwjSB66xI2qNDE?domain=compassidaho.org
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/Nu6jCDklzphwvv7C8gXXz?domain=compassidaho.org
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/P9VDCG6oDytEYYrUXmYg9?domain=compassidaho.org


 
 

• CIM 2050 Funding Policy. At the request of the City of Nampa, rescinded the July recommendation 
of the CIM 2050 funding policy, with direction to reconvene the funding policy subcommittee to 
make revisions to the policy and bring a revised version back to RTAC in September.   

August Information/Discussion Items:   

• Pathway Prioritization. Reviewed the process for prioritizing funding for regional pathways in CIM 
2050. 

Workgroups 

 

Rural Prioritization Workgroup  

Meeting date: August 5, 2021  
Highlights:  

• Reviewed the project prioritization process for rural projects, programs open for application, and 
transportation needs of rural agencies in Ada and Canyon Counties.  

• Recommended two construction projects and two transportation plan update projects for the 
Local Rural Highway Improvement Program. These recommended priorities will be brought to 
the COMPASS Board of Directors for approval in October, prior to being submitted with the 
applications to the Local Highway Technical Assistance Council in December. 

 

Next meeting date: August 4, 2022 

 

 

Active Transportation Workgroup  
Meeting date: August 9, 2021  

Highlights: 

• Reviewed the first application of the prioritization methodology for the 2050 Regional Pathways 
and Bikeways plan. 

• Reviewed the COMPASS Data Bike’s deployment schedule for summer and fall 2021. 

 

Next meeting date: September 13, 2021 

 

  

Freight Advisory Workgroup  
Meeting date: August 11, 2021  
Highlights:  

• Received an update on the 2021 Idaho Highway Freight Program Project Solicitation, with a new appli       
• Received highlights from the August 10, 2021, Idaho Freight Summit.  

 

Next meeting date: Fall 2021 

 
 

  
Access past editions of Keeping Up with COMPASS online at 

www.compassidaho.org/comm/newsletters.htm. 
 

43

Item 5.

https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/ZTjACKrv0KtPEEQfy0ZP8?domain=compassidaho.org

	Top
	Item 1.	August 2, 2021
	2021_8_TC Meeting Minutes Final

	Item 2.	Transportation Projects Update
	Projects Update October 2021 Final

	Item 3.	McMillan, Ten Mile to Linder
	Girl Scouts October 2021 Final

	Item 4.	MPD Update
	Item 5.	Staff Communications
	Staff Communications October 2021 Final

	Item 6.	Harvest and VRT Service Update
	Item 7.	ACHD Bike and Pedestrian Treatment
	Bottom

